
Question # DRFP Reference Question Response

94

Within the DD Form 254 block 1a states the requirement of a 

Secret FCL.  It is our understanding from previous contracts that 

the Secret FCL is required of Prime contractor, and the affected 

areas of the teaming subcontractors.  In the case of this 

solicitation the two areas would be Prime (PTI) and the 

subcontractor we intend to use for the global Hawk portion.  Are we correct in our understanding of the intent?  Yes, personnel providing maintenance and or operations support for the Global Hawk require a Secret Clearance.  

95

  Block 1b of the DD Form 254 is marked as “NONE” level of 

safeguarding required however block 10a is marked as contractor 

will require access to COMSEC, and Blocks 11b, d, f, h, are all 

marked stating the contractor shall perform the identified areas.  

The DD 254, 1b has been changed from “None” to “Secret” on 

Attachment K – DD 254 (r3).

   

The blocks as they are marked in sections 10 and 11 appear to require a level of 

safeguarding, correct?  

Correct.

96

Block 10 e(1) of the DD Form 254, is marked as the contractor 

will not be required access to SCI however within the SOW para 

4.4.1.2 Security Clearances subpara 1) states the contractor shall 

provide personnel with Secret/SCI as required.

Request clarifcation.                                                                                                                 

a.       We are of the understanding the Global Hawk COMSEC only required a Secret and 

not at the SCI level.  The SCI level requires the same depth of investigation as a Top 

Secret clearance, thus requiring significant time and money to accomplish.  Is it the intent 

of the government to require a Secret/SCI and if so could the government provide an 

expected number of personnel they would expect to see with the Secret/SCI clearance in 

the performance of this contract? 

SOW revised to remove SCI in its entirety.  Secret Clearance is required not an SCI.  The Attachment A – 

Statement of Work, paragraph 4.4.1.2 in the Final RFP has been revised to read as follows:  

“The Contractor shall:

1) Provide personnel with security clearances up to SECRET, or who are eligible to obtain a SECRET clearance, 

based on specific program requirements as required; and 

2) When identified by the government, all personnel assigned to support specific payload development, integration, 

operations, deployments, and other aircraft activities shall have a SECRET clearance in support of the Global 

Hawk.”

97

Block 9 & 13 of the DD Form 254 references a need of contractor 

employees working in the area of Global Hawk COMSEC require 

a Secret clearance, within the SOW para 4.4.1.2 Security 

Clearances subpara 2) it appears the Secret clearance 

requirement may extend beyond that of Global Hawk COMSEC.   

Clarification of this is required because of the nature of the CPFF pricing of the contract 

and contractors ability to provide appropriate personnel on site.                                                                             

a.       Request the government provide clarification of the DD Form 254 blocks 9 & 13 with 

the application of the SOW para 4.4.1.2 subpara 2).  Is it the intent of the government that 

the contractor provide personnel with a secret clearance whom may be working/assigned 

to support all platforms payload development, integration, operations, deployments, and 

other aircraft activities as well as those working/assigned to Global Hawk COMSEC related 

task?  

The Secret Clearance requirement is specifically for the Global Hawk.                                                                         

a.The Secret Clearance requirement is specifically for the Global Hawk.  It is the Offeror’s business decision of the 

utilization of the proposed personnel and how the requirement for Aircraft Maintenance and Operations services will 

be met.

98 Draft RFP 14446460R

Will the AMOC Follow-on Solicitation be changed from a Total Small Business Set-aside 

to Full and Open competition? No.  The Small Business Set-aside remains unchanged under the AMOC Follow-on solicitation NNG1444640R.  


